
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
August 3, 2015 

7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer 
 
 

 Jim Broline, Alternate 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. July 20, 2015 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-09-2015: 6679 Lee Court (Salviola); Variation or Text Amendment and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests an amendment to Section IV.I.39 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance or a variation from 
Section VI.D.7.a(1) of said Ordinance to permit an underground structure/living space with a rear 
yard setback of 28.75’ rather than the required 60 feet. 
 

B. Z-10-2015: 101 Tower Drive (Global Luxury Imports); Special Use Amendment 
 
Requests special use approval as per Section X.E.2.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to amend 
special use Ordinance #A-834-23-13 to eliminate the minimum required vehicle sales price of 
$30,000. 
 

C. Z-11-2015: 8310-8361 Waterview Court (McNaughton); Rezoning and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests rezoning of the Waterview Estates Subdivision from the R-2B Single-Family Residence 
District to the R-3 Single-Family Residence District as per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. 
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report – July 27, 2015 

 



August 3, 2015 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 2 of 2 

 
V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. Preliminary Plat of Subdivision – Waterview Estates Re-Subdivision 

 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. August 17, 2015: The following public hearings are scheduled: 

• V-01-2015: 512 Kirkwood Cove – Fence Variation 
• Z-12-2015: 15W800 91st Street and 9101 Kingery Highway – Senior Living and Retail PUD 

B. September 21, 2015: The filing deadline for this meeting is August 31, 2015 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their August 10, 2015 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 
P.M.   Chairman Trzupek is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the August 10, 2015 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
JULY 20, 2015 

1. ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order 
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 
by Chairman Trzupek.   
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 8 –Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Broline, Grela, Scott, and Trzupek  
ABSENT: 0 – None  
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.  In the audience were 
Trustees Franzese, Bolos, and Schiappa. 

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Grunsten to approve minutes of the June 15, 2015 Plan Commission meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  6 – Scott, Grunsten, Hoch, Stratis, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 1 - Grela 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0. 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Z-08-2015: 400-800 Village Center Drive (Trademark); PUD Amendment 
Chairman Trzupek opened the hearing and affirmed all those who may testify. He asked 
Mr. Pollock to summarize the request. 
Mr. Pollock stated that the public hearing for this petition was opened at the June 15, 2015 
meeting and continued to allow the petitioner to submit more information.  He said the 
owner of the Village Center is proposing improvements to the common areas some of 
which require amendments to the PUD.  Mr. Pollock said that amendments to the PUD are 
required for the changes to the Village Green, the removal of the traffic circle, and new 
signs on Burr Ridge Parkway and Bridewell Drive. 
Chairman Trzupek asked for a presentation by the petitioner. 
Mr. Weston Graves of Trademark Properties was present on behalf of the petitioner.  Mr. 
Graves referenced the plans which were shown on the video screen.  He said that Village 
Center was started at the time of the recession and has never fully recovered.  He said the 
improvements are intended to kick start the center along with tenant incentives and 
targeting local and regional tenants.  Mr. Graves said that adding elements of physical 
change has become the industry standard with the intent of creating a place that people 



07/20/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

want to visit even if they are not shopping.  He said that programming that space is also a 
key component.   
Mr. Graves described the improvements to the Village Green as follows: The Village Green 
has been successful for programming events but has not been successful for retail.  The 
changes to the Village Green are intended to drive shoppers to the north end of the 
development.  The green space is being enlarged by 2,000 square feet, a fireplace pavilion 
is being added to visually attract people, a band shell is being added at the north end so that 
area can be used every day rather than just for concerts, and the paseos between the parking 
lots and the Village Green are being improved. 
Mr. Graves described the improvements to the traffic circle as follows: The traffic circle 
has proven to be a hindrance to traffic moving to the north end of the center and thus, a 
hindrance to attracting retail tenants and shoppers to the north end. The changes include 
removal of the traffic circle.  A secondary benefit is the provision of a valet parking lane 
for the Topaz restaurant. 
In regards to the seating and landscaping areas throughout the Village Center, Mr. Graves 
said that the retail industry standard has become that soft seating, defined as non-traditional 
seating and gathering areas, must be provided throughout a retail area to keep shoppers 
coming back and staying longer.  He said that soft seating areas and planters were being 
added throughout the Village Center. 
Mr. Graves said that signs are proposed at each of the major entryways.  He said that the 
shopping center does not announce itself well upon arrival and the proposed signs are 
intended to provide more pop to the entryways.  He described the two 24 foot tall signs 
flanking the primary entrance at LifeTime Drive and smaller signs at the other three main 
entryways. 
Chairman Trzupek asked for clarifications regarding the signs relative to the staff report 
and asked if a traffic study had been conducted.  Mr. Graves said that a traffic study had 
not been conducted.  Mr. Pollock added that the staff report was incorrect in that the 
smallest sign is proposed for the McClintock and Lincolnshire entryways the medium sized 
sign is proposed for the Bridewell Drive entryway.  He said as a result, the total sign area 
is approximately 80 square feet less than what was describe in the staff summary. 
Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the public. 
Mr. Rick Maholic, 850 Village Center Drive, said he encourages the Commission to 
support the plans.  He said Trademark has met with the residents and made changes to the 
plans in response to resident input.  He said that Trademark has done a good job of 
maintaining the residential character of the area and that most of the residents are satisfied 
with the changes.  He said that it is good to change the look of a retail area every 8 to 10 
years anyway and it is time for a change.  He said it makes sense to eliminate the traffic 
circle to draw retail to the north end.  Mr. Maholic said that he is concerned that denial of 
the planned improvements would deny residents of an opportunity for improvement of the 
area. 
Chairman Trzupek noted that the letter from the homeowners association was dated July 7 
and refers to a July 8 meeting.  He asked if the meeting occurred and if so, what resulted.  
Mr. Graves said the meeting did occur and some positive changes resulted.  He said that 
some of the proposed trees around the Village Green and fire place were to be removed to 



07/20/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

maintain sight lines, that the seating area in the Village Green would utilize existing 
hardsurface to avoid creating more hardsurface, and that other issues related to insurance 
and liability were addressed. 
Chairman Trzupek asked if the bookstore sign will still be visible from south.  Mr. Graves 
said it may be less visible but that they are trying to create a bigger visual attraction with 
the fire place pavilion.   He also confirmed that the climbing rocks referred to as the 
children’s’ play area was removed. 
Ms. Abby O’Connor, 1000 Village Center Drive, said she was surprised that the traffic 
circle is being eliminated after the discussion at the last hearing.  She said she was worried 
about increased traffic at the north end and that she does not think the fire place will attract 
people nor will the overall improvements help the area. 
In response, Mr. Graves said that the removal of the traffic circle is the most important 
element of this project as they believe it is hindering retail at the north end. 
Ms. Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that Bolingbrook put in a fire place it has 
proven to be disappointing.  She said the fire place area looks like every other mall and 
was not unique to Burr Ridge.  She suggested public art, sculptures, a maze or water 
features instead.  She also said that what the center really needs is something more visible 
from I-55 such as a sign that would attract people to the Village Center. 
Mr. Graves said there will definitely be more traffic at the north end but that they will do 
whatever is necessary to make it safe.  He said the fire place is not necessarily to draw more 
people but really to get people to stay longer.  He said that all of the various small elements 
working together are intended to make the center more successful. 
Chairman Trzupek asked confirmed that the 15 gingko trees around the fire place pavilion 
shown on the plan would be reduced.  Mr. Graves confirmed and noted that the trees were 
intended to create a sense of enclosure for the fire place pavilion area.  
Ms. Amy Suess, 850 Village Center Drive, said she agrees with Mr. Maholic.  She added 
though that the fire place was a safety concern.  She was concerned that no formal traffic 
study was done but she said she understands the need to remove the traffic circle.  She 
asked about the soft seating and in response Mr. Graves said that soft seating was an 
industry term for nicer, movable furniture that does not simply serve a utilitarian purpose. 
Mr. Maholic asked if the improvements were denied, what would be done to lease the retail 
space.   He said that it looks terrible to have 8 years of empty space on the first floor of the 
buildings.  He said something needs to be done. 
Ms. O’Connor said that what is needed is more restaurants at the north end. 
There being no further comments or questions from the public, Chairman Trzupek asked 
for questions and comments from the Plan Commission. 
Commissioner Stratis said that the development team did an excellent job with the revised 
plan packet.  He said he was okay with the entryway signs but was concerned about the 
number of traffic signs at the new intersection.  He clarified that the Burr Ridge logo would 
be on the fire place tower and that ambient lighting would be provided within the pavilions.  
He asked if the pavilion would be an attractive climbing element for children and Mr. 
Graves said they raised the first horizontal piece to six feet so that it could not easily be 



07/20/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

climbed.  Commissioner Stratis also confirmed that the pavilion surface would be paved or 
some similar hardsurface. 
Commissioner Hoch asked about third party rentals of the pavilion and Village Green.  Mr. 
Graves said they would have to create strict guidelines on who can use the Village Green 
and those were not yet developed. 
Commissioner Hoch said she likes the idea of more programmed use of the Village Green 
as that will create more activity and destinations for potential shoppers.  She said she likes 
the changes to the traffic circle and confirmed that existing signs will be removed in those 
locations where new signs are proposed.  She said she was not keen on using so many 
different seating types but would defer to management on that issue. 
Commissioner Grunsten said she did not like the fire place before but now she does see the 
benefit, particularly as a winter time attraction with the splash park being a summer 
attraction.  She also agreed that the signs at the reconfigured traffic circle are excessive.   
Commissioner Broline said he agrees that the Village Center is a destination.  He asked 
about direction signs from the parking lots to the Village Green and questioned whether 
the valet parking lane would be adequate. 
Mr. Graves said they have not gotten into the details of wayfinding or traffic signs but 
would look at that later.  He said that the proposed valet lane would be an improvement 
over the existing but acknowledged that if there are more than three cars it may still block 
traffic. 
Commissioner Praxmarer said she is not in favor of the fire place.  She said that she will 
not go to the north end unless there is a store there that she wants to go to.  Mr. Graves said 
the improvements are intended to both attract shoppers and tenants and they hope the 
improvements will attract tenants to the north end. 
Commissioner Grela said that the Village Center was designed to be primarily a retail 
center with residential being ancillary to the retail, not the other way around.  He said the 
hope is that the street will become a high energy, vibrant place with lots of activity.  He 
said that the traffic circle was the reason he voted in favor the Village Center PUD when it 
was originally put before the Plan Commission.  He said forcing traffic to continue north 
is an inconvenience.  Commissioner Grela asked who the target market was and noted that 
the Center seems to be morphing into an entertainment area. 
Mr. Graves said they are trying to attract Burr Ridge residents but that customers from a 
broader area are required to make the center a success.  He said the fire pit is intended to 
create an ambiance of high quality and luxury and has been successful at other lifestyle 
centers.  He said they wanted to add a cold climate element and that the height of the fire 
place will become a visual attraction.   
Commissioner Grela said he will not support a 24 foot tall sign and he asked if Trademark 
would reimburse the Village for the cost of the stage tent that was recently purchased for 
concerts. 
Commissioner Scott said he talked to some retail people about the proposed changes to the 
Village Center and all of them agreed that the changes would improve the area for 
shopping.  He said he better understands the reason for the fire pit and as long as it is safe, 



07/20/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

he does not object.  He said is not sure about the 24 foot tall sign but that he likes the 
atmosphere that is being created. 
Chairman Trzupek said he believes a traffic study should have been done and that the 24 
foot sign it too tall.  He asked Mr. Pollock what is the maximum height of monument signs 
permitted by the Sign Ordinance.  Mr. Pollock said it depends on the setback but generally 
his recollection is that signs can be 8 to 12 feet in height. 
In response to a question, Mr. Graves said that the hope is to get the circle area done by 
November and complete the rest of the work next year. 
Commissioner Scott asked if the petitioner was willing to proceed without the signs and 
that the signs would be considered separately at a later date.  Mr. Graves said they would 
be willing to do that but that the signs are important.  He suggested that 40% of the purpose 
of the signs is to attract tenants by creating the appearance of a vibrant retail area. 
Chairman Trzupek suggested that any sign over 12 foot in height would set an undesirable 
precedent and suggested that the signs could be approved subject to a 12 foot height limit.  
Mr. Graves said that he would agree to that condition. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to close the public hearing for Z-08-2015. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  7 – Stratis, Scott, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Grela, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to adopt the findings of fact as submitted by the petitioner and to recommend that 
the Board of Trustees approve amendments to the Village Center Planned Unit Developer 
as per Z-08-2015 subject to the following conditions: 
 

A. Final landscaping and engineering plans shall comply with the submitted 
plans and shall be subject to review and approval by Village staff. 
 

B. The signs located along Burr Ridge Parkway and Bridewell Drive shall 
comply with the general design as shown on the submitted plans but shall not 
exceed 12 feet in height.  The final sign plans shall be subject to Village staff 
review and approval. 

 
C. The number of traffic directional signs at the reconfigured intersection of 

McClintock Drive and Village Center Drive shall be reviewed in cooperation 
with staff and with the intent of reducing the number of signs. 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  7 – Grela, Scott, Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 



07/20/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 
There were no questions or comments regarding the Board Report or the Building Report. 

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
There were no other considerations scheduled. 

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
Mr. Pollock said the next scheduled meeting is August 3, 2015 and there are three public 
hearings scheduled for that meeting. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:41 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the 
meeting was adjourned at 9:41 p.m. 

 
Respectfully 
Submitted:  

 
 

 
August 3, 2015 

 J. Douglas Pollock, AICP  

 







































































July 28, 2015 

Members of the Planning Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals: 
Chairman Greg Trzupek 
Commissioner Mike Stratis 
Commissioner Dehn Grunsten 
Commissioner Luisa Hoch 
Commissioner Bob Grela 
Commissioner Greg Scott 
Commissioner Mary Praxmarer 

We are writing in regard to petition Z-10-2015: 101 Tower Drive and the request by Global Luxury 
Imports to amend the special use Ordinance #A-834-23-13 to eliminate the minimum required 
vehicle sales price of $30,000. We strongly oppose the elimination of this stipulation in the 
ordinance. 

While we recognize that this stipulation might be a highly unusual stipulation in the ordinances for 
any business, it was one of the stipulations included to ensure that this business operate and 
continue to operate as an exclusive, "high end" luxury auto used car business with minimal foot 
traffic and impact on the nearby residential community - at least that was the impression 
presented by its representatives and owners at the time original variances were requested. 

This business has already received special variances in order to allow sales and service. We feel 
this was at the expense of the nearby residents and residents in all of Burr Ridge. We marvel at 
the foresight of Burr Ridge's Founding founders and their vision of protecting the County Line Road 
corridor and main entrance from highly visible retail business operations. This business, with it 
highly lighted building, is already chipping away at that. We are very concerned about any further 
erosion of protections or any other actions that might set precedence for more used or new car 
operations to come in the future. How can you ever say "no" to others when you say "yes" to 
this? 

The owners set up their business plan to operate under this stipulation. We see no reason to 
remove it, particularly when no effort on the part of the Village has been made to ensure that they 
are meeting this stipulation or the stipulation that minimum sales average at $75,000 each year. 

Please vote no on elimination of the minimum sale price. 

Harry Bradle 
121 Surrey Lane, Burr Ri ge 



VILLAGE OF BURR 'RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPME'NT DEPA1RTMENT 

STAFF tREPORT AND SUMMARY 

Z-11-2015: 8310-8361 Waterview Court (McNaughton); Request by McNaughton 
Development, Inc. for rezoning of the Waterview Estates Subdivision from the R-28 Single
Family Residence District to the R-3 Single-Family Residence District as per the Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance. 

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AICP 
Community Development Director 

Date of Hearing: August 3, 2015 

Petitioner: 

Property Owner: 

Petitioner's 
Status: 

Land Use Plan: 

McNaughton Development, 
Inc. 

ISB Land, LLC 

Contract Purchaser 

Recommends Single-Family 
Residential Use 

R-28 Single .. family Residence 
Existing Zoning: District 

Existing Land Use: 8, vacant lots 

Site Area: 10 Gross Acres (includes right
of .. way and detention outlot) 
6.47 Net Acres 

Subdivision: W aterview Estates Subdivision 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-11-2015: 8310-8361 Waterview Court (McNaughton) 
Page 2 of2 

SUMMARY 

The petitioner has a contract to purchase the 8 vacant lots in the Waterview Estates Subdivision 
and is seeking to rezone the properties to the R-3 District and re-subdivide the 8 lots into 11 lots. 
The property was rezoned from the R-1 District to the R-2B District in 2004. Separately on this 
agenda is a request for preliminary plat approval. 

Compliance with the Comprehensive Plan 

The Comprehensive Plan recommends single-family residential use for the subject property and 
surrounding area. Section 4.1 of the Comprehensive Plan also states that "Future residential 
developments should be encouraged to have lot sizes of 30,000 square feet or larger." 

Surrounding Zoning and Development 

The property is bounded by the R-3 District to the north, south, and west. The Braemoor 
Subdivision to the east is within an R-4 Planned Unit Development and has an average lot size of 
13, 870 square feet. The Cambridge Estates Subdivision to the south is within an R-3 District and 
has an average lot size of approximately 20,000 square feet. The lots to the north and west that 
front on g3rd Street are within the R-3 District and are approximately 30,000 square feet each. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendations 

This property was rezoned from the R-1 District to the R-2B District in 2004. The property owner 
at that time requested R-3 District zoning and the Plan Commission recommended approval of the 
R-3 District. The Board of Trustees did not concur with the Plan Commission and instead rezoned 
the property to the R-2B District. The Board of Trustees believed at the time that the 10 acre 
property was large enough to have a separate zoning district and also considered the existing 
30,000 square foot lots on g3rd Street and the Comprehensive Plan recommendation that new 
residential development be 30,000 square foot lots or larger. The minutes from the Plan 
Commission and Board of Trustees meetings are attached. 

The 2004 Plan Commission recommendation for the R-3 District was based on the surrounding 
zoning which includes both the R-3 and R-4 Districts (the R-4 District is no longer used by the 
Village but was used in the past exclusively for Planned Unit Developments). Most of the platted 
lots in the area are 20,000 square feet or less except for the 30,000 square foot lots on g3rd Street. 

The petitioner cites the surrounding zoning and development as reasons for rezoning to the R-3 
District. The petitioner also references the lack of home construction within the subdivision since 
the subdivision improvements were completed in 2006 as evidence that the R-2B District is 
inappropriate. The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan 
Commission is in agreement with those findings. 



Waterview Estates 
Map Amendment I Rezoning 

Findings of Fact 

A. The existing land use of the area surrounding the subject property is residential. 

B. The subject property is surrounded by other established subdivisions that are zoned R-3 
&R-4P.U.D. 

C. A residential zoning classification is suitable for the subject property. However, the 
existing R-28 zoning classification is unduly burdensome. The typical 30,000 square 
foot plus lots on Waterview Court exceed the typical lots within Cambridge Estates by 
50%. The lots exceed the typical lots within Braemoor by 150%. A change in the zoning 
classification to R-3 would bring the subject property better in line with the surrounding 
developments. The proposed plan would result in 11 single family lots that average in 
excel of 25,000 square feet. 

D. The trend of development in this general area has been residential. This development has 
been on lots between !;.! and Yi acre in size. There has been no development within the 
subject property since it was platted and the improvements were completed in 2006. 

E. The proposed change in zoning upholds the objectives of the Official Comprehensive 
Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge. The resubdivision will preserve the natural 
environment with woodlands, wildlife, interesting topography and a sense of privacy 
within the development and for the surrounding developments. 



ORDIBAHCE NO. A-834-04-04 

AN OM>DGNCZ UZOND1G CBR'rAIN REAL BS'rA'l'B FRC* THE 
R-1 DISTRICT TO 'l'BE R-28 DISTRICT 

OP TD VUJeAGE OF BUlUl RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE 
(Z-05-2004: 15W661 and 1SW621 83m Street) 

WHEREAS, an application has been filed with the Plan 

Commission of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, 

Illinois, seeking a rezoning of certain real estate, all as more 

fully described below; and 

llllBRBAS, the Plan Commission of this Village held a public 

hearing on the question of granting said rezo!1ing on March 1, 

2004, at the Burr Ridge Village Hal 1, at which time all persons 

desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and 

WBBREAS, legal notice of said public hearing was published in 

the manner and form required by law not more than 30 nor less than 

15 days prior to said public hearing in the Suburban Life, a 

newspaper of general circulation in this Village, there being no 

newspaper published in this Village, all as required by law; 

HOW T&BaEFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, 

Illinois, as follows: 

Secti.on 1: That the Plan Commission has made its report, 

including its findings and recommendations, to this President and 

Board of Trustees, which report and findings are herein 

incorporated by reference as findings of this Board of Trustees. 

All exhibits submitted at the public hearing of the Plan 

Commission are also incorporated by reference and adopted by this 

Board of Trustees. 

Section 2: That this Board of Trustees, after considering the 

report and recommendations of the Plan Commission and other 



matters properly before it, in addition to the findings set forth 

in Section 1, finds as follows: 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

That the Petitioner for the rezoning and Owner of the 
Subject Property located at 15W661 and 15W621 83rd 
Street is Mr. James Russ, attorney for the property 
owners. The Petitioner requests rezoning of the 
Subject Property from the R-1 District to the R-2B 
District of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. 

That the rezoning is compatible with surrounding uses, 
zoning, and the trend of development in the area 
because the other properties north and west along s3rd 
Street are similar in size to lots that would be 
permitted in the R-28 District. 

That there is a need for the rezoning because the 
property owners seek to subdivide the property in a 
manner consistent with other properties in the area. 

That the rezoning is consistent with the 
recommendations of the Village of Burr Ridge 
Comprehensive Plan because the Plan recommends single
family residences in this area and encourages that any 
new lots created be at least 30,000 square feet in 
area. 

Section 3: That an amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge 

Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby granted to rezone the subject 

real estate described below from the R-1 District to the R-2B 

District. The subject real estate is commonly known as 15W661 and 

15W621 83cd Street and is legally described as follows: 

Parcel 1: The West 3 rods of the North half of the 
Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 36, 
Township 38 North, Range 11, East of the Third Principal 
Meridian, and the East 279.95 feet of the North half of the 
Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 36, 
Township 38 North, Range 11, East of the Third Principal 
Meridian, in DuPage County, Illinois. 

Parcel 2: The West 329.5 feet of the East 609.45 feet of 
the North half of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 36, Township 38 North, Range 11, East of 
the Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, Illinois. 

-2-



PERMANENT REAL ESTATE INDEX NUMBERS: 09-36-300-008; 
09-36-300-009 

Section 4: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and 

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as 

required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered 

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 

PASSED this 22nc1 day of March, 2004, by the Corporate 

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as 

follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

5 - Trustees Grasso, Rohner, Pallat, Pavema, 
and Sodi.kof'f' 

1 - Trustee Cisak 

0 - None 

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on 

this 22nd day of March, 2004. 

Village President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 

-3-



• 

• 

03/0112004 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board 
Page 9of15 

C. Z-05-2004: 621-661 93rd Street (James Russ); Rezoning from R-1 to R-3 and 
Findings of Fad 

Mr. Pollock introduced the hearing and read the legal notice as follows: The petitioner seeks to 
rezone the subject properties from the R-1 District to the R-3 District. Mr. Pollock indicated th.at 
the property is bounded by the R-3 District to the north, west, and south side and to the east is the 
R-4 District. Mr. Pollock explained th.at the R-4 District is no longer used by the Village and the 
R-4 District bulk regulations were identical to the R-3 District. 

Chairman Grela asked staff if he is correct in stating that even though a subdivision plan was 
submitted in the packet, the petition before the Plan Commission is for rezoning only. Mr. 
Pollock stated that is correct. 

Chairman Grela asked if the petitioner was present. 

Mr. Jim Russ, 4915 Main Street, Downers Grove, Illinois, indicated that he is a representative of 
the property owners and that both the contract owner of one of the 5-acre parcels is present as 
well as the owner of the other 5-acre parcel is present. Mr. Russ indicated that the development 
will comply with the R-3 District standards and they are working with staff on the subdivision. 

Chairman Grela asked if there were any members in the audience who wished to speak on this 
matter. 

Mr. Ed Savage, 8401 Charleston Drive, stated that the submitted plan does make sense under the 
R-3 District due to the surrounding area zoned R-3. Mr. Savage asked what would happen to the 
swath that is present on the subject property that provides a great deal of privacy to his property. 
Chairman Grela indicated that the process for this particular subdivision is to firstly consider the 
zoning, and then staff will perform a detailed review of the subdivision. Mr. Savage asked if he 
would receive a similar notification when the subdivision is up for review. Mr. Pollock indicated 
that subdivision review is not a public hearing but he can check in with staff periodically to 
receive updates. Mr. Pollock stated that the Village does have tree preservation policies during 
construction which require fencing around the perimeter of the trees during construction. 

Ms. Barb Piszczor, 8412 Clynderven Drive, stated that the existing traffic along g3rd Street is 
already bad and that this will add to the traffic in the area . .Ms. Piszczor stated that the property 
is in a flood plain. and she is concerned that there will be an increase in run-off to adjacent 
properties. Chairman Grela stated that there will be an engineering review which will consider 
increase in water run-off amongst other engineering items. Mr. Pollock stated that new 
development cannot create additional run-off, and there is a requirement for final engineering 
approval before any work can take place. Ms. Piszczor stated that she likes the openness of the 
area, and in the past 3 12 years there has been overdevelopment. Ms. Piszczor indicated that this 
development is affecting the wildlife in the area. 

Mr. Richard Stevens, 676 Camelot Drive, indicated there is a swampy area to the southwest 
comer of the property. Mr. Stevens indicated that there are two ponds on the property and be is 
curious if the ponds are going to be filled in. Mr. Pollock indicated that he has not received any 
infonnation regarding engineering and that will be reviewed upon receipt. Chainnan Grela 
stated that a thorough review will be done by staff; and if in the process of the review, any areas 
are deemed unbuildable then the areas are unbuildable. Mr. Stevens asked if the Department of 
Natural Resources will be involved at all. Mr. Pollock stated that the DNR will not be involved, 
rather the Village will enforce any wetland issues and determine if there should be preservation 



03/0112004 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board 
Page 10of15 

e or mitigation. 

• 

Ms. Mary Gale Briggs. 640 Camelot Drive, stated that there have been issues with the existing 
drainage in the area and she is concerned that this will only make it worse. 

Chairman Grela asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Franzese asked how close the conceptual subdivision plan that was submitted is 
to what will be the plan. Mr. Russ indicated that the engineering is not yet complete and that 
will drive the design and layout of the subdivision. Commissioner Franzese stated that walk-out 
lots are being created and further down the approval process he may have a problem with that. 
Commissioner Franzese stated that there are 13 lots proposed in the R-3 District; is that the 
minimum the petitioner would accept? Mr. Russ stated that is what the property owners are 
pursuing at this time. Commissioner Franzese stated that he enjoys the trees on-site but he asked 
if the current owner could remove the trees. Mr. Pollock stated the current owner could remove 
the trees. 

Commissioner Wott asked if any soil tests had been performed. Mr. Russ stated that none have 
been completed at this time. Commissioner Wott stated there appears to be a lot of run-off and 
perhaps some wetlands. Mr. Russ stated that there could be and easements may have to be 
created to deal with the issue. Commissioner Wott asked if Ms. Judy Fencl contacted staff 
regarding her disproval of the proposal. Mr. Po11ock stated she contact Village Hall and that she 
owns two lots to the west of the subject property. Conunissioner Wott stated that only the R-3 
District was listed and wondered if an alternate zoning would create a spot zoning. ~- Pollock 
stated that there are no identifiable size of areas of spot zoning simply the different zoning 
designation would be out of character for the area. Commissioner Wott stated that she is 
concerned about the increase in traffic with the increased density of the area. Mr. Pollock 
indicated that he density is substantially less with the adoption of new Subdivision Ordinance 
requirements and that the average lot size as depicted on the submitted plan is close to 30,000 
square feet. 

Commissioner McTigue stated that he feels the proposed zoning is appropriate. Commissioner 
McTigue indicated that approximately 475 loads of dirt will need to be hauled in to achieve the 
desired elevations. Commissioner McTigue stated that based upon his calculations and the 
information submitted on the preliminary plan, the home on Lot 10 could appear to be 55 feet 
tall. Commissioner Mc Tigue indicated that he does not want that much fill brought into the 
property which could result in the new homes dwarfing the others. Mr. Pollock stated that staff 
has not approved the submitted plan. 

Commissioner Trzupek stated that he shares the concerns regarding grading and potential 
wetland issues. Commissioner Trzupek stated that it seems that the R-3 District is appropriate 
but that the lots along 83rd Street are more to the R-2B District standards. 

Commissioner Franzese stated that there was a recent fence variation adjacent to the property 
and the variation was granted due to flooding issues. Mr. Po11ock indicated that the variation 

• was granted due to a stormwater detention easement located in the rear yard of that property, not 



• 

03/01/2004 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board 
Page 11 of 15 

due to flooding. Commissioner Franzese stated that the property owner indicated that the system 
wasn't working properly. 

Commissioner Mc Tigue asked how much time the Plan Commission would have to review the 
preliminary subdivision plan for this property. Mr. Pollock stated that the Village has 60 to 90 
days to act. Commissioner Mc Tigue indicated that he would like to have the plans for a couple 
of weeks in order to review them. Mr. Pollock stated that the subdivision review will appear on 
the Plan Commission Agenda and if the Plan Commission choosing to require more time, the 
Plan Commission can continue the consideration. Commissioner McTigue asked if the property 
owner would be allowed to bring in fiU. Mr. Pollock stated the petitioner would be allowed to 
bring in fi1l. Commissioner McTigue stated that he would not feel comfortable in reviewing a 
preliminary plat over one weekend. Mr. Pollock added that the Village Engineer has 
preliminarily stated that the elevation of the property be lowered 2 to 3 feet. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner McTigue and SECONDED by Commissioner Walsh 
to close the public hearing. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 7 - McTigue, Walsh, Franzese, Wott, Trzupek, Manieri, and Grela 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner McTigue and SECONDED by Commissioner Walsh 
to recommend approval to the Board of Trustees of the request lo rezone the properties located at 
15W661and15W621 g3rd Street from the R-1 Single-Family Residence District to the R-3 
Single-Family Residence District and to adopt the findings of fact. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 7 - McTigue, Walsh, Franzese, Wott, Trzupek, Manieri and Grela 
NAYS: 0 - ~one 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

There were no comments regarding the Board Report or Building Report. 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. Administrative Sign Appeal: 51 Shore Drive (Alliance); Consideration of Sign 
Ordinance Section SS.07.A.2(d) 

Mr. C?ok i~troduced th~ hearing as follows: Staff is s~eking an administrative sign appeal on 
the onentat1on of two signs proposed for 51 Shore Dnve. Mr. Cook stared that the business 
locat~d at ? l Shore Dri".e seeks to re~ove two existing wall signs and replace them in the same 
location with two new signs announcmg the new business name, Alliance. Mr. Cook stated that 











 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP 
 
DATE: July 30, 2015 
 
RE:  Board Report for August 3, 2015 Plan Commission Meeting 

 

At its July 27, 2015 meeting, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative to 
matters forwarded from the Plan Commission. 

Z-08-2015: 400-800 Village Center Drive (Trademark); The Board concurred with the Plan 
Commission and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance granting an amendment to the Village 
Center PUD as recommended by the Plan Commission. 

 
 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPART,MENT 

STA.FF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision: 8310-8361 Waterview Court (McNaughton); Requests by 
McNaughton Development, Inc. for preliminary plat approval to re-subdivide the Waterview 
Estates Subdivision from 8 lots into 11 lots. 

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AICP 
Community Development Director 

Date of Hearing: August 3, 2015 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Petitioner: McNaughton Development, 
Inc. 

Property Owner: ISB Land, LLC 

Petitioner's Contract Purchaser 
Status: 

Land Use Plan: Recommends Single-Family 
Residential Use 

R-2B Single-Family Residence 
Existing Zoning: District 

Existing Land Use: 8, vacant lots 

Site Area: I 0 Gross Acres (includes right
of-way and detention outlot) 
6.47 Net Acres 

Subdivision: Waterview Estates Subdivision 



Staff Report and Summary 
Preliminary Plat of Subdivision: 8310-8361 Waterview Court (McNaughton) 
Page 2 of3 

SUMMARY 

Concurrent with this request for preliminary plat approval, the contract purchaser is seeking to 
rezone the subject property. If the property is not rezoned it cannot be re-subdivided. This 
summary is written contingent upon the rezoning of the property. 

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance 

If the property is rezoned to the R-3 District, the developer proposes to re-subdivide the property 
from 8 lots into 11 lots. The R-3 District regulations for lot size are as follows: 

• The minimum lot area is 20,000 square feet; except that Section VI.A.2 of the Zoning 
Ordinance permits the minimum lot size to be 25% less than the minimum provided the 
average lot area meets the minimum of the district. For the R-3 District, the minimum lot 
area is 15,000 square feet provided the average lot area is 20,000 square feet. The proposed 
plat complies with the R-3 District lot area requirements. 

• The minimum lot width is 100 feet. For lots on cul de sac turnarounds, the lot width is 
measured within 30 feet behind the front setback (the point at which the lot meets the 100 
foot width requirement becomes the front setback line) and there is a requirement that each 
cul de sac lot have at least 50 feet of street frontage. For other lots, the lot width is measured 
at the front lot line. The proposed plat complies with the R-3 District lot width and 
frontage requirements. 

Compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance 

The Subdivision Ordinance requires review of all preliminary plats of subdivision by the Plan 
Commission and approval by the Board of Trustees. The preliminary plat is intended to show the 
configuration of lots to determine compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and preliminary 
engineering plans to determine that the lots may be adequately served by stormwater, streets, water 
and sanitary sewer facilities. Attached is a flowchart of the subdivision review process. Upon 
review by the Plan Commission and approval of the preliminary plat by the Board of Trustees, the 
developer is required to submit final engineering plans and the final plat for review and approval 
by the Community Development Director and Village Engineer. Once the final engineering and 
final plat are approved, the developer posts a Letter of Credit, the plat is recorded, and the 
developer has two years to finish the subdivision improvements (i.e. streets, stormwater, utilities, 
etc.). If the developer fails to satisfactorily complete the subdivision improvements, the Village 
would draw on the Letter of Credit to complete the improvements. 

Subdivision improvements for the 8 lots in the original Waterview Estates were completed and 
accepted by the Village in 2008. The subdivision improvements completed included the cul de 
sac street, a sidewalk on g3rct Street, a donation to the Pathway fund in lieu of the sidewalk on the 
cul de sac, water and sewer mains, parkway trees, and stormwater facilities. Additional stormwater 
and landscaping improvements may be required for the re-subdivision of the property and the 
developer will have to relocate a water main that currently runs through the middle of the proposed 
Lot 7. The developer has submitted preliminary engineering plans and those plans are under 
review by the Village's consulting engineer. 



Staff Report and Summary 
Preliminary Plat of Subdivision: 8310-8361 Waterview Court (McNaughton) 
Page 3 of3 

The additional landscaping improvements that will be required are based on a 2008 amendment to 
the Burr Ridge Subdivision Ordinance (Section IX.E). That amendment requires additional 
landscaping around the detention outlot. Similarly, amendments to the Village's stormwater 
regulations required additional stormwater improvements commonly referred to as BMP devices 
(i.e. filtration of stormwater run-oft). Subsequent to the approval of a preliminary plat and prior to 
recording the final plat, the developer will have to submit a final engineering and landscaping for 
approval and guarantee completion of the improvements with a Letter of Credit. 

The Subdivision Ordinance also requires school and park impact fees for any new lots created. 
The impact fees for this re-subdivision are based the addition of three lots. 

Recommendations 

The proposed Preliminary Plat of Subdivision complies with all applicable regulations of the 
Subdivision and Zoning Ordinances (assuming rezoning of the property to the R-3 District). 
Therefore, staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat subject to the following terms and 
conditions: 

1. The Final Plat shall substantially comply with the submitted Preliminary Plat. 

2. Final Engineering and Landscaping Plans shall be subject to staff review and approval and 
shall comply with all current regulations and include an engineer's cost estimate for all 
required subdivision and landscaping improvements. 

3. Application for a final plat of subdivision within one year after approval of the preliminary 
plat by the Board of Trustees. 

4. Payment of the required school impact fee in effect at the time of approval of the final plat 
of subdivision - estimated at this time to be $23,572. 

5. Payment of the required park impact fee in effect at the time of approval of the final plat 
of subdivision - estimated at this time to be $31,296.80. 



BURR RIDGE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE 
Appendix I - A 

Subdivision Review and Construction Process 

Preliminary Plat Review 
and Approval 

- See Appendix 1-B 

Two-Year Construction 
Period and Letter of Credit 

- See Appendix 1-E 

Two-Year Maintenance 
Period and Lener of 

Credit - See Appendix I
F 

Engineering and Landscape 
Plan Review 

- See Appendix 1-C 

Final Plat Review and 
Approval 

- See Appendix 1-D 

Subdivision Completed 
- Letter of Credit Released 



Basis = 

Basis= 

W ATERVIEW EST ATES RESUB 

PARK DONATION CALCULATIONS 

3 (Total Number of Lots - Existing Lots) 
Zoning: R-28 and R-3 

PARK DONATION 

3 x 3.673 = 11.019 persons (4 bedroom homes} 
0.01 acres per person x 11.019 persons 0.1102 acres 

$284,000.00 x 0.1102 = 

SCHOOL DONATION CALCULATIONS 
------

3 (Total Number of Lots - Existing Lots) 
SCHOOL DONATION 

0.474 x 3 = 1.422 children :! x = 0.0261 acres 
600 children 11 acres 

0.303 x 3 = 0.909 chi1dren :! x = 0.0293 acres 
900 children 29 acres 

0.0261 + 0.0293 = 0.0554 0.0554 = 
DTJtl7 x ) = 0.9JI ~· :! x = 0.0~76 acres 

1500 children 45 acres 
x 0.0276 

Total School Donation = 



PREPARED & SUBMITTED BY·& 
RETURN TO: 

~~~=~a '?,',o:;'u~:·RYJ'!~gs Clerk 
7660 S. County Una Road 
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60'-5_2"'"7 __ _, 

83 RD STREET 

WATERVIEW ESTATES 
BEJNG A St!BDl\'ISION OF PART OF SECnON "8. TOllNSHJP J8 NDRJll, RANG£ 11, 
£Asr. OF ,TH<. TH/RO PRINCIPAL MOO/JWI IN DIJPAGE COUNTY, IWNOIS. 

NJ:X/J}I lJNE !Y' 111! CY THE N(Jl.ilf'll!ST 1/4 CY THE 5W1HllCST 1/4 <T SH;ua/ J6-JIJ-ll 
fJ58.95' 

/I. 8!1' 58' 01· W., 269.:d 

l 
LOT 1 

.. •t 
(IS 1---

L - ~ - - '..J!:.89;M'Ol.~Llff.9.5L_ - - - - - - -

~----------------
~ 
l!: 
!!! 

~ 
~ a gi LOT 3 J 

~ 
~ 

"" 
~ 
~ 
a 
:.: 

- It ww 01· i;/54."iiT - - , 

I 

r-- Ii ~ 
~ 

t_:TB~: 
<.I 
~ 
s 

. . I a 
>I! 

: I 
I 
I 

________ _J 
N. 1w 51' u· w. 1su8' 

io 

OUTLOT A 
SrDRJl'KATER D£1CNTICN AND Dll!JN).C(. lASDJOiT 

AND 
• l!E'IVllD C(WSlRVA m:w Clt$EJl£JIT 

N. BS' M' 01' W.. ITS It 

""' <() 
<:>-.) 

~ 

~ 
Ji 
§ 
!;j 
\!I 
~ 

~ ~ ~ !!; 

~ § 
~ Iii -;,; 
~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ 

~ ~ 
i1' ~ 

~ ~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
\!I 

~ 
~ I 

~ 

09-.31.a -.300- OD(J 

09-3te--3oo - .oo<j 
LEGEND 

(0.00) RECOliD INFORMATION 
0,00 M£ASUR!D JHfORMA TION 

~--- - - - ---- ~CIJONIJN( 

--- - --- CENTEllUNE 
-- -- -- ~!BACK UN( 

- - - - - - EASOIENT LINE 
P. L N. 09-Je-J00-006 
P. L N. 09-Je-JOIHl® 

SUMMARY TABLE OF 
LOT SIZES 

PLAT 
R2006-001886 

JAN.04.2006 
1 : 20 PM 

STR.EET 

TYPICAL LOT 
SETBACK/EASEMENT DIMENSIONS 

(UNU:SS OTHERWISC INOJCA7rD ON THE: HEREON DRAl'tN Pt.AT. fN AREAS KtlERE 
TH( SIO£YARD EASEMENT IS CllEAlER THAN 10 FEET TH£ SIOE YAAO SEm"-CJC 
SH.ALL CO/NCJDE IMTH THE [ASEMfJIT LJf'E) 
(IRON PIPE: ltfil BE S£T "- T .AfL LOT CORNERS UPON COMPl.ETIC!N OF' FINAL 
Cl!"-DING) 

1Y7IlANI} CONSfflYA UQll (ASEMfNT PR0\<1SIQN 

THE: AA&. SHOl!N J./ERE:ON AS 'l!EJtAND COllSf:R\IATIOH CAS£!.1£Nr IS H£REEIY 
SIJ8.£CT TO Tiff FOLLOll!NG: 

L THf V.S. .4RMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS. TllE COUNTY OF OUP"-Gt: 
&.SEMfJIT (HERf:lllAFTER THf: 'COUNTY') J.ND Tl/£ l'ILUGE Of BURR RIOCE, 
IWNOIS (HE:RE:INAFTE:R JHf:'\'ILLACf') lllU E:ACll HAI-£ THE 
RIGHT TO QITER THE: "- T ML REASONABIL TIMES A/\10 TO ENFORCE: 
BY PROCfflJINCS Ill LAW CJR f:OUITY THE: CO VU/AN TS AND 
RfSTrllCRONS HERDN, 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

i i i T 
(Ill fU?) 

I Inola • 40 n. 

R£SpONS/8llllY Qf 7Hf' HOMfOMRS ASSQC/,\71/1N· 

AS SE:T FOR11/ IN 1HE: DE:CU.R"-nON, THE: UNDE!iSICNEfJ Hf/IEBY WARRANTS AND 
covrnmrs TH"-T IT ll!U CRl'.ATE THE: WATER\llE:W ESTATES HOMCOltNERS 
"-SSOCI"- llOH ("THf: "-SSOCl"-110/>I') Of llHICH THE UNDERSIGNED' AND AU THf 
LOT OWNERS SH"-U Bf MEMBERS ANIJ l\tlOSE PUllPOSE IS TO PRO\'IDf: "
GDYE:RNlllC BOOY FOR THE: LOT OWNERS FOR THE CARE, MANACDIE:NT AND 
.11,._llTENAACf Of THC PROPERTY OF THf: "-SSOCI"- JJON. lHf ASSOCJA nON, BY 
D£Cl.NM llON ANrJ llllS Pl.Ar. IS RESPOllSIBLE FOR THC MAIN TEllANCE: OF TH£ 
FOUOlllNC: "-Ll COMMON ARfAS INCWDING DE:reNTIOll PO/./DS AAD OUJLOTS. 
THAT POl!JJON OF TllE: STORIJ 5£\IU SYSID.I NOT LOCATED ll!!HIN THf: 

• DfDIC"- TEO PUBLJG R/GriTS Of WA'I': AU OTllER unLJTIES NOT MAiliT"-INfD BY THE 
11llAC£ OF ,BURR RIDGE OR ANY UlllJTY cfJMPANY: SUBDl\'ISION fllll?YW"-Y:> 
Jl/Cl.UDING Ff}ICfS, SIGNS ANO LANDSCAPING; "-U 1.ANDSCAP/NG lllTHIN PUB!JC 
RIGHTS OF WAY INCLUDING PARKWAYS, CUL Df: SAC ISLANDS. MEDlm ISLANDS 
AAO SllJILJ\/l 1.ANDSCAPWG IN COllMON AND PUBLJC AREAS. 

THE: "-SSOCIA TION SHAU MAINTAIN THf: SPEC/f!ED ARf:AS AND FEATURES 
DfSCRIBED "-BD\'t IH A MAHNf:R CONSISTENT lllTH THf: PLANS APPROYfD BY THE: 
l'ILLAGE' AND THf: STAflD"-RDS I'ff'lr:.tiL OF PRIV"-rt:: PROPE:Rrr 1.1"-INTENANCf 
TllROUCHOUT THC COJJIJUNITY. ,IN THf: t\'ENT THC "-SSOCIATION FMS TO 
PROPERLY IJAJNTA!N THCSE !111!'.AS, THf \11.J.AGE: SHALL. lJPOH SflEIJTY-TWO (72) 
HOURS PRIOI! NOTICE TO Tiff: "-SSOCIMJON DR PROPERTY OWNE:RS (IN THE: fVUIT " 
THAT NO lllFOR/,f"-TIDH RaAn\'t ro ... CONT"-CT PE:RSOH FDR THE: "-SSOCl"-110/>I 
IS PRO\'ID£1) TO THE: \'Ill.AGE), HAVE TH£ RIGHT, BUT NOT THC OUTY, TO 
P£RFORIJ, OR HAVE: PERFORMEO ON ITS BEJWF. ANY MAll/1£.'IANCE: WORK TO OR 
UPON THE: SPfClf1£D AREAS AND F&. TI!R!S. JN THE: ~ T OF -Ni D.IE.RCCJ/CY 
SITUAnOH. "-S DETERMfNfD BY THE l'llLAGE. THE SOUirr-rwo (72) HOURS 
PRIOR NOTICE REQUIRE:IJDIT S£T FORTH SH.'.LL NOT APPLY, ANO THE: \'IUAGf: 
SHAU H"-~ THE: RIGHT, BUT NOT THE: DUIY, ro PROC£EO lllTHOUT NOJ1CE To 
THE PROPERTY 01\NER(S) OR HOAIE:OllNERs' "-SSOCI"- new. 
IN THC f'tUIT Tiff: "1UAGE SH.ALL PERFORM. Oil HAVE PE:RFDRMECJ ON ITS 
Er!'.>UJ.F; AflY IJAJNTENANct: WORK Of Tl/£ SPCC/f1£D AREAS OR FEA IURE:S, THC 
COST OF SIJCH WORK SHAU.. UPOH RECORDARDN OF 11oncr Of L1EN ll!IH THf 
RCCORD!R OF DffDS OF DIJP"-Gf: COUNTY, IUJNOIS. COllSJJIUTE: A LJ!N "-GAINST 
THE: "-SSETS OF THE HD!lfDl'tNE:RS ASSOCIATION AND AGAINST E:ACH ANO EVERY 
LOI ll!THIH THE: SIJBDl'llSJON, THf: COST OF WORK /NCURRCD BY THE \'llLAGf: , 
SH"-U INCWDE AU fXPE:'IS£S AND COST'S ASSOCIATED llflH THE: PEllFORIJANc:E: 
OF SUCH l!ORK INCWO/NG, BUT NOT LJMJTE:D. TD, R&.SOl/ABl.f: ENGIN<EHING, 
CONSUL TING ANO A TTORNf:YS' FEE:S REJ.A ffi) TO THf: Pl.ANNING NIO "-CWAL 
Pf:RFORMANC£ OF THC llORK. . 

crnDBQA IE' AS IQ SPfC!A! ASSfSSMrNTS 

STME' OF IWNDIS) 

~ ~ 
~ / t-------- 2. THf: FlJlLOl\!NG "-CTIOllS ARf: NOT P£RMlffilJ EXCEPr BY PRIOR ltlllTTEN 

\!I ~ 

~ /I. /J9' 511'01' l«i 2()1.89' \f<Jj 
~-----'_;;;/ _____ _ 

U.19' 

©Copyright, 2005 c. M. Lnrni• & As<ocfate!, ltlr. 
The.se plllll3 ""'prol<Cled under I/lo COIJYrigbl laws ot I/le United Saatcs and foreign COWllriel. 
ond ..., ID bo ,.....) only tor tbo """"llUClioo and/or r<pair of lho Site lmp1onm<nts "' d<ftncd 
in Ibo coou.ci bei.~cen I/le Eos,in<cr lllld tho Owner. As>y use of lhese plaJu, including delaib 
and 1p«tficatloru, lo conslnlCI and/at iepair 1dditional iiems nor described in"'""' plaiu. 
c:oaIDtulel • 1ioblioa of lhe Eogin<e/s copyright of I/I<&< plans and is prohibited. 

10 

LOT 4 

270.52' 

II 

56.01' 

--
LOT 5 

OCX:. R/917-~112 

12 

CSTA1rS 

IJ 

~ 

il ~: 
.... I 

~-

LOT 7 I ! 
: I 

~ 

I ! ~ 

I 
.I 
I 

~I 
291.94' JJot' 

058.95 

14 

ll::: 

~ 
~ 

CONSENT FRO.II THE: COUNTY AND THE: \'IUAOE:; 

A. PtACillG DRE:OGED OR FlU .llA7ER!A!. PLOl\!NG, MINING, OR REllOVAL OF 
TOPSOIL DR OTHER UATERIALS. 

a COliSTllUCnON OF BUILDINds. SlRUCIURfS. OR DE\IE!.DPME'.NTS. 

C. Rf!IDVAL DR DE:Sll?UCJJON OF l'l!LOUFr. TRCE:S OR Pl.NITS, .llOlllNC, 
"-PPUC"- TIO/I OF' PfSllCIDES OR HERBICIDES, DR ROIOVAL Of Fl.ORA 
OR F"-UN"- EXCEPT "-S Rf:QIJIRED FOR THE: WJNTENANCf OF Tiff 
PRDPERrr "-S A WEllNIO, 

• D. OPfR"-l1DN OF'•W"-TERCRAFT, CARS. 111UCl<S, SNOl'l?.IOBIU:S. llOTORCYQES. 
OR AJIY OTHOR TYPE:S Of llOTORIZED \.91iaES. 

Ii: HUNTING, TRAPPING, CRAZJNG OR KEil'INt; OF U\IE:STOCX. 

f'. fltl'I OR ADDtnOfol"-L UT!IJllfS PlACED 0~£AD Off UNIJfRGROUND. 

G. MDOIFIC"-l10NS TO THC HWROlOGY Of THE EASEMENT, DTHfR. 
OIREC!LY OR INDIRE:Cn Y, Tll"-T 1\1'.Xi!.D "-lLOl'l MORE WATER ONTO, 
Oil TH"-T WOll!D DffA!N WATER AWAY FROll THC &.SEllDIT UNLESS 
CONSISTENT 1\1111 THE .llAJN TfNANCE OF TllE PROPERTY AS "- 'M:lfAND· 

J. THE:SE RESll?ICTICJNS ANO CQl'ff'IANT'S SHAU RUN l\1111 THE' lAllD AND BE 
BIND/NG ON THC OllNER AND iTS ASSIGNS FORfo,ul. 

RES11?/CTEO ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE HERfBY RESER~ AND CIWITED 
TO THE l'IUJ\Gf Of BURR lllDGE. AND 1rs SUCct:SSORS AND ASSJCiNS 
Ill, ON, O\IE.'l, UPON, "-CROSS. UNDE:R, AND THROUGH TllOSE Mf'"-S 
DEPJCTEO ON THE: PUT AS A 'RESTRICTED ACCE:SS E:ASEMENT'. TllE: 
PURPOSE OF' SAID E:ASE:!IEN I'S IS TO "-lLOW THf: \'llLAGE Of BUl?R 

~fi: ~rf'~°ii'J/i.o '1Jci1J!/Etlfii:J:t~o~&f~/;i;°':P~~ gtB 
INCRfSS ANO fCRfSS er MOTORIZCD VffilCILS FllOIJ rfif PUBLJC. 
RIGilT-Of W"-Y TO Tllo PR/VA rt;; PROPERTY. 
SAID £AS<!lfNl'S HERDN GRANTED ARE: PEJIPE:IUAL £AS£\IDITS ANO 
SHAU RIJN lllTH THE' LAND AHO "-ll CO\'f!'IAHTS, "-GRffMEHTS. TERMS.. 
CONDITIONS, OB!JCAilONS, Rlc;f!TS "-ND INTERfST HERDl'I CONTAINfO 
ARE PRO\'IDEO FOR AND SHAU IJlffll!SE lllURE' TO THC BENEFIT OF 
THE: P"-Rl1ES fl£RETO, TllEJR HEIRS, DIE:CUT0/1$ SUCCE:SSORS, 

4 11UAG£ TRE:Ast/RER OF THf \'ILLAGE Of BURR 
RIDGE DO.. £REBY RllFY THAT THERf ARC 1110 DWNOUfNT OR UNPA!D 
CURRENT OR FOl!ffJTE:D SPECJAf "-SSE:SSllENr.I; OR ANY DUERRfO INST"-LLMEllfS 
OF ANY OUTSTANO/NG UNPAID SPfCJAL "-SS£5SMENT$ l\Hlr;H H"-l'E NDT Bf EN 
DIVIDED JN ACCORDANCE 111111 THf: P/10POS£D SIJBDl\'ISION AND DULY APPRDVW 
BY TH£ COURT TH"-T CONFIR!1£D TllE SPfCl"-l "-SSESSMENT. 

-/t._, 
~WfrlIJ5.IJ:.l!.fJoOf' DUP"-GE COUNTY. IWllO/S. THI~ DAY OF 

{f 1/ijfsu( A.:fP 

r;QUNTY DEPARTM!NT Of PUBLJC ll'ORKS r;fllf!FICME 

STA TE OF IWNDIS) 
)SS 

, COUNTY OF OUP"-Gli: ) 

I, rJ;.,•-..\1-> (o\~h';!\ r DIRfCTOR fOI! TllE DUPAGE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF' PU8LJC WORKS, DO HEREBY CERnFY THAT THIS SUl3Dll1S/ON 
PtA T. AND »ID Tiff: PlAllS AND SPECIFIC"- llONS FOR TllE IMPRD"94ENTS 
THCREOF, Mf:ET THC RE:Ql.JIREMf:Nl'S Of THf: PUBLJG ll'ORXS DEPARTJ/ENT OF 
DUP"-GE COUNTY. 

GRAHTEfS, L£5SEfS. AHIJ ASSJCN!i. WATERVJEW ESTATES 

OWNER AND DE'iflOPER HEJlfBY WARRAJIT AND COo,fNANT THM IN 
C"-LCUl.AllNG THE PfRMITTfD Fl.QOR ARE:A fOR 1.01'5 IHAT Cr»ITAIN 
STORllil'A 1lR DE:reN TIO/I CASD.IENTS, TllE: ARCA. OF SAID ST0Rllll'M£R 
DETENTION &.SDIENTS 5HAU. BE £XCWDm FllOM THE Fl.OOH AR&. 
R"-TIO (fAR) CALCVl.A nOH. FDR E:XAMPLE. "- LOT l\1111 "- GROSS ARCA. 
OF 35,000 SOUARE FE.ET ANO IWllCH CONTAINS A STORMll'A 1lR 
DE:TEllTION £ASEMENT CO~'CRING J,000 S®ARf FUT OF' THf LOT. 
WOULD H"-l'E A NfT LOT AR&. OF J2.DOO S®ARf: FEfT FOR THE:• 
PUllPDSf:S OF DETERMININO THE llAXIMU.11 PERMITTED FLOOR AREA. 

SjRD STl'IEET' EA.Sr OF /JADISON S7REl:T 
llLJRR RIDGE. IWNOIS 

FINAL PLAT 

C.M. Lavoie 
~ .AHori3lH·~ IJW.. 

DRA lfN BY:RAS CHECKED BY:RWS 
SCALE: 1'-40' DATE: 10/01/04 

HEET:1 OF2 

• i 
! 

' I 
I 

I 



~-

/ 

,._, , "' 

.... '. ·, 

PROJECT 
LOCATION~, 

~ ~ : { 

\ \ . 
( """ , .. ~~ 
' 

' 
• 

. 

. 
~- ···---~-" 

~ ~ ,., .v 

., ... ·,· 

-~'"" "' ,.,,,., ,, • 

''" . } 
- ,_,,.,,, .. 

'"" '··~-' 

""-., 
' 

• 
• 

i 

LOCATION MAP 
NOTTO SCALE 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

' ' ·: 
' • 

~--~'··~ 

WATERVIEW ESTATES, RECORDED ON JANUARY 4, 
2006, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER R2006-001886, BEING 
A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 
38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

FOR 

TER TE__. 
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS 

·--""--:~~--~~~~~ ~-~==~~~-----· • '"=~o~••-•-'~---•~-'"-"~---~~----~- • •~ •~77,-0,•,• ~=•·•··~--•-=~----~ .. ~-·=-~-~~-=--·--•-~---=~~--=~=" -- - - ~ - - ---- - ------- ------------------- _ ... _________ ---------------- -- ---------- - - -------------- ---

___ _ (S89"57'53"E) --- (658.95~') __ -1-
-- ---- -.. ----- ------·. _o. ---· ----------------.. ·--·- .. -----· --- .. ---- ---- --------------------- ------·. -------- .. ·-· -···· -. ----- ------- ---·~ -·. 
··---~--=;~~-~~---- ----·~~~---~-- -·-~~--·---~=--·----~-.;-.-.-.---=~~,=~~~--~~T~ ---- ~------~~- '" - -- -~---·--~----

0 

-- 2s9.50.,- .-. --__ - - ,, ___ 6_o.~loo_·~-~ r·- ·-- --
1 

o• o' 
gl 
-1 ,. : 

':a I ... 
'ix> I g 
0 

"' I 
I 

i 
~ i 

' • 
~I ..._ sg i 

in o, 

~~I 
CJ) 
CJ) 
'-" 

21 

I 
L 

L 

S 89'57'53" E 

LOT1 
261950 sq. ft. 

0.62 acres 
LOT 1 

269.50' 

LOT2 
26,950 sq. ft. 

0.62 acres 

__ LOT :.I 

S 89"57'53" E 269.50' 

d· 

~ I_ - - LOT3 

l 
J 

J 
l 

,. ... ------·------ _______ ,,,, ____ .. -261-950-sq.:ft·--- -· ···-·-- -- ·- --···· * ! -· - -· .. --- - - -0~62 acres . - . - ...... - ,,. 
. ' 
"' 

--~-----t~ I 
Ill 

0 
0' 
ci I 
~i 

L 
S 89"57'53" E 269.50' 

LOT4 
,. I 23,388 sq. ft. / . ~~ 
~ , 0.54 acres "'" e:,5J...-
ro ' ·~ 

w ~--~-·· -_ -~t-----_--·~ -~~~~~=~~-~ :(".qc7 

S 89'57'53" E 193.75' 

LOTS 
321 158 sq. ft. 

0.74 acres 

J 

ol 
0 

81 -

ol 
0 

81 -

al 
0 

81 -
I 

i 

<D 

r 

I 

' 

,, 
'.I 

" -·· --·-· -- - -- ----- -

N 89"55"34" W 
14.47' 

N 89"55'34 •'. Vf77.55' 

• 
~ 
"' p 

18 
I(/) 

• 
"' " 'ix> 

I~ 
I"' 

. ' ... -- .---.. -·--- - - ------ -------- ----------

83rd STREET 
Dedicated oer (Heretofore 

Doc #R2006 - 001886) 

.N 89'57'53"...W --~ .."i"54.29' 

LOT11 
151666 sq. ft. 

0.36 acres 

l_ LOT~ 
S 89"57'53" E 154.50' 

LOT10 
151483 sq. ft. 

0.36 acres 

L _J 
5·59·51•14• E -·154.68' 

• ... 
!" 
p 
0 
0 

z 

• :;: 
~ 
0 
0 

z 

•j 

"'\ 
I 

IA 
I 

\~ 
Stormwaler Detention & Drainage Easement 

and 

' ' 

Welland. (Jonservation Easement 

' . 

N 89"59' 48" W 279.29' 

·- -·- --- -· -- - --· . 1-

~~~ \ 
\gOJ. 
I 

17' Wetland Conservation Easement 

LOT9 
34, 790 sq. ft. 

0.80 acres 

/ 

' '· 

--..,--,75.00' .. 

L=14.9S0 
R=60.0 

LJ 

• 
"' '; v 
'io 

·-- - -- --- - ----------

LOY 4 Po--~~~~~-

,. I . ' 
---------1~ . 

'ix> I p, 
0 

~I 

_/ //,. 

/ // 
I / 

s 'es·5r55• ~-··· L_ --
44.76' s 89"57"56" E 223.48' 

• 
_J ~ 

p L 
8 
z 

' I 
·,, ; I 

~qf7 
17,853\sq. ft. 

0.41,acres 
\ I ~-

' 

' " I 

-~,---
• I 

' 
\ I 

S 89'57'56" E 133.12' 

(S89"57'56"E) (658.95') 

LOTB· 
37,936 sq. ft~ . 

0.87 acres 

S 89"57'56" E 257.59' 

o 
0 

z 

• 
"' ., ... 
'ix> 
p 
0 
0 

z 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
40 0 20 40 

f ·':£Jl?d9 . " J . '1 
( IN FEET ) 

1 inch = 40 ft. 

TYPICAL LOT 
SETBACK/EASEMENT DIMENSIONS 

1 ___ _!Q'._P.U.JLE~ ___ 1 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I : Iv 50' REAR YARD SET~ : 

I ~ ~I 1 
t.JI I" g:: lt.J 

:1 ):X ~ jci 
~ ~ 

~I ~ f2 10.: 
LOj ;:: ):'. rl() 

w uJ 
I 9 9 I 

IGu~ ~~I I ~ ~ I 
I 30' FRONT YARD SETBACK I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

EXISTING ZONING: R-2A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 
PROPOSED ZONING: R-3 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLAN. IN AREAS 
WHERE THE SIDEYARD EASEMENT IS GREATER THAN THE 
TYPICAL DIMENSION, THE SIDEYARD SETBACK SHALL 
COINCIDE WITH THE EASEMENT LINE) 

SUMMARY TABLE OF 
LOT SIZES 

LOT 
LOT 1 
LOT 2 
LOT 3 
LOT 4 
LOT 5 
LOT 6 
LOT 7 
LOT B 
LOT 9 
LOT 10 
LOT 11 
OUTLOT A 
ROW DEDICATION 
TOTAL SITE 

SQ FT 
26,950 
26,950 
26,950 
23,388 
32, 158 
23,690 
17,853 
37,936 
34,790 
15,482 
15,665 
85,658 
69,857 

437,316 

AVERAGE LOT SIZE 25,619 

7/ci/ 15 

>m 

z 
0 

(/)~ 
z °' ou 
- U1 
(/)W 
>o 
w 
O::'. 

ci 
z 

::i 
w 
0::: 
a.. 

0 
'<!" 
!"
(I') 
0 
0 

I 

'<!" 
ro 

0 z 
0 
.J 
U: 
0 
o:; 
0.. 
....I -

k;;;:::::;::;::~-1 I--
PROJECT INFORMATION <( 

J=======I 
Project No.: 15-0024 _J 
Scale:1"= 40' "' 
t-----------1 LL. 
Date: 07-13-15 

Design By: SOS >-
1--~~~~~-t rv 
Drafted By: NSM LL. 

Checked By: SOS <( 
i----------1 

1 
OF 

1 

z -
~ -_J 
w 
0::: 
0.. 


	2015-08-03 Plan Commission Packet
	Plan Commission Agenda 08-03-2015
	2015-08-03 Agenda
	III. PUBLIC HEARINGS
	VII. ADJOURNMENT


	07-20-2015 Minutes
	Z-09-2015-6679 Lee Ct
	Z-09-2015-6679 Lee Ct
	Z-09-2015 - 6679 Lee Ct - Plans
	6679 Lee Ct - Plans1
	6679 Lee Ct - Plans2
	6679 Lee Ct - Plans3
	6679 Lee Ct - Plans4


	Z-10-2015-101 Tower Drive-Global Luxury Imports
	Z-11-2015 - 8310-8361 Waterview Ct Rezoning
	2015-08-03 Board Report
	Waterview Estates - Preliminary Plat

	Waterview Estates - Preliminary Plat Plans
	Waterview Estates - Preliminary Plat Plans 2
	Waterview Estates - Preliminary Plat Plans4


